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Beyer, Karon

From: Rick Shykora [rick@diversitygi.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, December 09, 2009 12:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Stonehenge Trading Inc. / Stonehenge Wealth Management

Please update the Principal address and Mailing Address of the foliowing 2 Corporations:

STONEHENGE WEALTH MANAGEMENT INC.
Document Number F09000003414

175 SW 7th Street, Suite 1912
Miami, FL, 33130

STONEHENGE TRADING INC.

175 SW 77" Street, Suite 1912
Miami, £(, 33130

Should you require any additional information please contact me at the number below, or contact Kevin Smith at (305}
§974-1901 or (416) 271-3654.

Kind Regards,
Rick Shykora

Rick Shykera, VP Communications
780-761-2121 Phone
780-761-1212 Fax

780-669-5753 eFax
403-835-7425 Cell
rick@diversitygi.com
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The
message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are nofified that any
dissemination, distribution or capying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received

this communication in error, please notify me immediately by email at rick@diversitygi.com. Thank
you.
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